
From:drainage 
Sent:17 Aug 2020 02:25:06
To:AHonan@winchester.gov.uk, 
Subject:RE: CONSULTATION REQUEST - Joint Planning Appeals - The Withy Beds - The Old Piggeries
Attachments:image001.jpg, image002.jpg, image004.jpg, image005.jpg, 

Alice
 
The Withy Beds – I would just ask that the comments and proposed condition are considered by the Inspector 
should the appeal be allowed.
 
The Old Piggeries – Should permission be granted, we would want to know that provisions for foul and 
surface water drainage have been incorporated properly – can a condition be attached in this situation?
 
Regards
 
Tom Callaway
Land Drainage Engineer
 
Winchester City Council
Cipher House
Moorside Road
Winchester
SO23 7RX
 
Tel: 01962 848314
Ext: 2314
 

www.winchester.gov.uk 
www.visitwinchester.co.uk 

    
 
From: Alice Honan 
Sent: 07 August 2020 11:22
Subject: CONSULTATION REQUEST - Joint Planning Appeals - The Withy Beds - The Old Piggeries
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
I have 2 appeals (planning and enforcement notice) that are going to be heard together at a public inquiry.
 

         DC      The Withy Beds                    Case Officer:             Liz Marsden
         ENF    The Old Piggeries                Case Officer:             Sarah Castle

 
I would like to invite you to make comments on both and ask that you complete and return the attached 
Consultation Request Forms by 21 August 2020.
 
If you have any questions please ask the respective planning officer for clarification.
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Alice
 
Alice Honan
Appeals Officer
 
Winchester City Council

http://www.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.visitwinchester.co.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/winchestercity
http://www.twitter.com/winchestercity


Colebrook Street
Winchester, SO23 9LJ
 
Tel:      01962 848599
Ext:     2610
 

    
 

http://www.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.visitwinchester.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/WinchesterCity/
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